From: Company Secretary (compsect@rajeshindia.com)
Date: 03/03/25 17:05

To: bse.surv@bseindia.com

Cc: bse.surv@bseindia.com, bse.regulation30@bseindia.com
Subject: Re: Rumour Verification Letter

Sir,
The News is incorrect.

Thanks and regards
Akash Bhandari
Company Secretary
Rajesh Exports Limited

From: bse.surv@bseindia.com

Date: 03/03/25 14:48

To: corpcomm@rajeshindia.com, compsect@rajeshindia.com
Cc: bse.surv@bseindia.com, bse.regulation30@bseindia.com
Subject: Rumour Verification Letter
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03rd Mar 2025

The Company Secretary (The Compliance Officer)
Rajesh Exports Ltd

Batavia Chambers,

No .4, ,

Kumara Krupa Road, Kumara Park East,
Bengaluru:560001,

Karnataka

Dear Sir /Madam,

Ref: Clarification/Confirmation on news item appearing in "https://www.thehindubusinessline.com"

This is with reference to recent news item which appeared in the "https://www.thehindubusinessline.com" dated 03rd March,
2025 captioned "Shares in focus: Reliance, Rajesh Exports face penalties for battery plant delays". Further, it is also observed
that the price of your company scrip decreased by -3.95% on date 03rd March, 2025 moving from Rs. 159.30 to Rs 153.00.

It is incumbent upon the Exchanges in such situations to attempt to verify the accuracy or otherwise of the information reported and
to disseminate to the market place the clarification/confirmation furnished by the company.

In this regard, you are advised to provide clarification/confirmation on the news item in detail in the relevant including but not limited
to the following:

Whether such negotiations were taking place? If so, you are advised to provide the said information along with the sequence of
events in chronological order from the start of negotiations till date.

Whether you/company are aware of any information that has not been announced to the Exchanges which could explain the
aforesaid movement in the trading?

In case of regulatory/legal proceedings please provide the information on initiation / outcome of the proceedings.

Also, you are advised to provide the reasons for not disclosing the above-mentioned information to the Exchange as required under
Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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In case you/company are denying or are unaware of the abovementioned news item and its source, you are advised to state
categorically that the abovementioned news item published in "https://www.thehindubusinessline.com" dated 03rd March,
2025 is factually incorrect.

As per Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, all listed companies are required to intimate to the Exchanges all the events, information etc. that have bearing on the
operation/ performance of the company which include all price sensitive information, etc. In addition, all listed companies are
required to provide specific and adequate reply to all queries raised by stock exchange(s) with respect to any events or information.
The listed company may on its own initiative also, confirm or deny any reported event or information to stock exchange(s).

You are therefore advised to reply to the Exchange before 04:44 PM on 03rd March, 2025 by submitting reply through BSE
listing centre portal under the head: "regulation” 30. For any further clarification, please contact on 022-22723030.

Thanks & Regards
BSE Surveillance.

BSE Limited,

P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India
Phone (Direct) : 022 2272 3030
www.bseindia.com
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